From: SciEdPrograms@orau.org <SciEdPrograms@orau.org>
Sent: 11/17/2021 10:36 AM
Subject: Office of Technology Transitions Entrepreneurship Program — Accepting Applications

SUMMER 2022
ENTREPRENEURSHIP

PROGRAM

Dear,

Please help us spread the word to your students about the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Office of Technology
Transitions (OTT) Entrepreneurship Program, which provides students with both a stipend and great opportunities
for learning and networking.

This program kicked off last year, and here’s what some of our inaugural participants had to say about their
experience:

“The weekly lectures have been immensely helpful as we navigate the intersection of technology and
commercialization. | have been pleasantly surprised that this program is not only about helping the national labs but
also largely focused on educating the interns about entrepreneurship.”

“l feel as though it is (...) a very enriching experience. There are amazing guest lectures/speakers...”

“I had a great experience overall and would definitely recommend it if a friend was looking for a summer opportunity.”

“This program was an amazing experience and I’'m glad to have been able to participate in it.”

We are confident the program will be even better this summer, and invite your students to apply. The application is
available through Zintellect and is due January 3, 2022.

Here’s what your students can expect from the DOE OTT Entrepreneurship Program:

The DOE OTT Entrepreneurship Program gives students the opportunity to participate in research, technical or
policy-related projects under the mentorship of technology transfer specialists and OTT staff. They will come away
with a better understanding of how technology transitions from the lab into practice, and gain insight into how this
is influenced by the policies created and implemented by our federal government. This is a fantastic opportunity for
students who see themselves as entrepreneurs as well as scientists or engineers to expand their skills outside the
classroom and beyond pure science and engineering....and get paid $700/week to do it!

More details:
Travel and Housing

If eligible, students may also receive up to $1,000 for inbound and outbound transportation expenses and a stipend
supplement of $150 per week.


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forise.orau.gov%2Fott-entrepreneurship-program%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Cec9140bcd1924a1d15c108d9aa0c220e%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637727791359185479%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=jwNHB0%2F%2F3cqj9tm9WZ1w7j7hMJppf1W8AkPsn3eaAb4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forise.orau.gov%2Fott-entrepreneurship-program%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Cec9140bcd1924a1d15c108d9aa0c220e%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637727791359185479%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=jwNHB0%2F%2F3cqj9tm9WZ1w7j7hMJppf1W8AkPsn3eaAb4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.zintellect.com%2FOpportunity%2FDetails%2F2022-Internships-OTT-EP&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Cec9140bcd1924a1d15c108d9aa0c220e%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637727791359195468%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=p%2Fw8MdLDx8mbmlpFmCOSvDEX%2FPUz5LiE4JqcnowZ%2BPY%3D&reserved=0

Location:

Available opportunities may be available at OTT headquarters, DOE national laboratories and other OTT-approved
facilities across the United States. In response to the evolving situation related to the COVID-19 pandemic,
appointments may be hosted virtually.

Duration:
Internships will be for 10-12 consecutive weeks beginning in June 2022.

Eligibility
e Be a U.S. citizen or a permanent resident. Selected candidates must provide suitable documentation to verify
status at the time appointment is accepted.
e Be at least 18 years old by June 1, 2022.
e Be enrolled as a full-time undergraduate student pursuing a degree in science, technology, mathematics,
engineering, or business with an interest in entrepreneurship and technology commercialization. Applicants
must provide proof of enrollment at the time of application.

Questions:
Visit https://orise.orau.gov/ott-entrepreneurship-program/ or contact us at OTT-EP@orise.orau.gov

We look forward to receiving you application!

OTT-EP Team

ORISE

(865) 250-1707 (Main Phone)
OTT-EP@orise.orau.gov

Discover ORISE: Facebook ® Twitter ® LinkedIn ® YouTube

OTT has partnered with the Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) to manage this program.
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